GLENBROOK POINTS

Newsletter of Glenbrook & District Historical Society Inc.
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    POINTSMAN'S COTTAGE

 AUG-SEP '15

Postal address P.O. Box 38 Glenbrook NSW 2773

Contacts: Tim Miers   4739 2384           Doug Knowles 4751 3275

Meetings 3rd Wednesday monthly at 1.30 pm (except Dec-Jan) Glenbrook Guides Hall

cnr Hare & Moore Sts Glenbrook

       "History Walks" 2015 Programme ALL on SATURDAYS  

     Walks led by Doug Knowles & Tim Miers.    

   Aug   22: 1.30pm  Faulconbridge steam sawmill site-Engine remnants & other relics

                      1914/25                               

   Sept. 26:  9.00am "Glenbrook Discovery"  Heritage Walk.  Historic sites, houses and 

                                  West Portal of  Lapstone

      ADULTS:   8.00 ea.  Children under 16yrs. Free-but must  be  accompanied by a  parent or guardian. (No dogs please.) 

     BOOKINGS are ESSENTIAL:  Phone Doug. on 4751 3275, (Please  allow the phone to ring longer than usual.) or Tim on 4739 2384, for details re meeting place, time and  grade of  walk.  Good walking shoes are essential. Please bring a hat and drinking water. 

   SPECIAL BOOKINGS:  Social Clubs, School Groups etc. Times and days  to suit you, can be arranged for a standard fee of $40.00 for a Glenbrook Historical Society tour guide. 

    BAD WEATHER ON DAY:  excessive wind & rain could cause cancellation due to hazardous  conditions.

          PAM'S PAGE

.                             Glenbrook Swimming Club   1909 to 1914.

       A public meeting was called in November 1909: the object being to form a swimming club.  Major Shallard, (this was his name, not an Army rank,) was in the Chair and said he couldn't understand why a club hadn't been formed long ago when we had such a splendid facility in our own backyard.  He hoped to see this club grow until all residents, big and small, would be able to learn to swim.  Mr. Colin Smith was asked to be Patron.  Mr. Don Skarratt was elected President and Mr. A. Boveridge Secretary and Mr. S. Riches, Captain.  Mrs C. Dobson has promised a medal as a prize at the first carnival.

      A start has been made to erect dressing sheds at the Blue Hole which was what the Blue Pool was then known. It is a beautiful sheet of water, 200 yds long and picturesquely situated in the creek. When the track is improved, it will be one of the best swimming places in the State and will greatly add to the attraction of Glenbrook
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      The members of the club are hoping the opening and first race meeting will be a success.  The President of the Progress Association has donated a strong rope to stretch across the pool so that most nervous swimmers may indulge in a splash and feel safe even in the deep water.

      On the 23rd April 1910, the club held a presentation night in the School of Arts to present prizes to the winners of the many races contested at the carnival held recently.

               BLUE POOL CARNIVAL c 1910                At a meeting of the Progress Association it urged that the Government be asked to declare without delay, that the area surrounding the Blue Hole be made a public reserve. The Association also has in mind to establish a walking path from the Blue Hole to the Bluff. This path would follow the very pretty scenery of Glenbrook Creek The Bluff itself, is a wonderful piece of straight cliff over 600 feet high. Although what people would do at the end of the path, I don't know: turn around and go back I suppose.

       The following notice appeared in the Nepean Times on the 3rd October, 1914:"The second AGM of the Glenbrook Swimming Club will be held at Jacks ??  Hotel, Penrith on Tuesday the 6th at 8pm.  All members of the Club are asked to attend." Apparently the Club was disbanded sometime in 1914 but I can't find out any other information about it.      

EDITOR: It  is possible that with the completion of the railway deviation the club disbanded sometime in 1914. I cannot find any evidence that the rope was stretched across the pool, nor  of dressing sheds being erected. All can remember the rope swinging from a tree, can any member assist on this topic? The original track to the pool started at the top of Wright St and down the gully to the pool, crossing the gully over a small wooden plank. The track was closed to public use with the housing development in Wright St. Access today is from the Level Crossing, walking back upstream on a good track. Ample parking is available..           

                          SAVING GLENBROOK

                    by April Hersey, August 2000.

       Like all the villages that make up the City of the Blue Mountains, Glenbrook is a special place. It is not only the gateway village to the Mountains but because of its topography it has a considerable amount of open land.This open plan happened rather accidently, because the original 1860's railway, which ran through the town was moved, after the Lapstone deviation was constructed, and in 1913 the rail and its station were placed 500 metres to the south of the town.This left Glenbrook, according to heritage assessor, Professor Ian Jack, as a "Janus" village looking both ways. It looked in both directions at quite a lot of open land.

     This is an unusual situation on the mountains where villages tend to cling about the rail and road on the ridges of mountains. It became a village of parkland and open space dotted about with cottages and quiet roads on undulating hills. For50 years not much changed in Glenbrook.

    Joan Peard, who is related to many of [image: image3.jpg]


the pioneer families of Glenbrook, and is a member of the Glenbrook Historical Society, remembers early days in the little town when people were paying off their land in Bruce Rd , owned by her grandfather, John Dunn They woud pay it off at One Pound per month at her parent's  Butchers shop in Ross St. The original price was 70 Pounds per block . Joan also remembers when her grandfather, George

                              PARK St. 2004                             E  Bunyan,  told her how he delivered Glenbrook's meat up from Emu Plains, by horseback, to the few families living there. Change has been very gradual. The trains that carried commuters back and forth to the city changed over the years, but Glenbrook itself continued to be a peaceful town growing very slowly while the whole of the greater western area mushroomed between Parramatta and Penrith. Eventually the tide of development swept up toward the mountains and Glenbrook became a natural target for sub-divisions. But it was not until the 1970's when a major state government plan was exhibited that Glenbrook was threatened with the possibility of  high rise housing. This prospect alarmed the community and sparked a series of public meetings to oppose the proposition which was eventually set aside. In the 1990's another land development idea threatened the fringe areas of the town when the Blue Mountains City Council, in conjunction with Landcom, planned the development of crown land into a massive subdivision. Local public opinion rejected this plan and a committee was formed called Glenbrook Opposing Landcom Development, or GOLD.The committee held public meetings, politicians were lobbied, activists were encouraged to investigate aboriginal rights and conservationists were called upon to  protect the water systems. Glenbrook made itself well and truly heard until the Council and Landcom backed down and agreed not only to stop the development, but to pass the land over to the management of National Parks and Wildlife. When a new draft Local Environment Plan (LEP) was being developed this year the first plan exhibited again showed multi-level housing over the centre of Glenbrook. Glenbrook residents were quick to take action. Michael Moore, who had been a committee member of GOLD, said that the first plan showed large areas with heights permitted up to 12 metres.
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        "This plan was actually a mistake and should not have been shown, but we didn't  know that and before the first meeting between residents and council members was held in February we did a leaflet drop around the town urging people to attend the meeting" To the astonishment and alarm of the council and its consultants, hundreds of angry Glenbrook residents attended.  They filled the small church hall, the night was hot and soon people covered the tile verandahs and spilled out into the whole surrounding area so that amplifiers had to be used. It was probably the liveliest scene that had ever occurred in the town. Blue Mountains City Council had worked out a very reasonable plan for consultation with the residents including working committees and workshops on various aspects of the village to establish just what the residents wanted. But on that first night, there was only one message going back to the council.  No high-rise of any kind and leave Glenbrook alone! Four other meetings followed, gradually tempering the situation until a satisfactory plan for the Glenbrook Village Centre was agreed. Finally the village appears to have been saved from over-development .It   

                        ROSS ST. 2004                            is to retain its village atmosphere. The existing use of land and the existing small shopping area will be maintained in the current style.  Cottage streetscapes will be continued with new buildings being of a modest scale. Historic homes have been noted and the future use of the playground of the infants school should "maximise public access and community benefits."

EDITOR: The author, April McKee Hersey, was the youngest child of  Zora Cross & David Mckee Wright, both writers and poets, who published under their own names. April was born in 1924 and moved to Glenbrook, with her family, the same year. She married John Hersey in 1950 and at age 91, she still resides in the family home in Wright St. Glenbrook

From the Secretary's desk

REPORTS. i)  Open House day in  August 2016 to be  arranged by the Society. Joan told us about the open house day held recently at "Bonnie Doone" which is owned by our new members John & Susan Dikeman . The owner of "Wyameta" has agreed to show her house  Another house could be "Ilford House," Wascoe Street. ii)  We spoke to Peter Agar about a museum visit by Rotary members. iii)  Re the TV screen donated by Barry:  Barry & Denis will check it out   iv)  Doug's report on the last History Walk:  Dunn's Sawmill etc.  There are some survey marks right near the sawmill remnants (surveyor's yellow spot).  Surveyors have been through at some time, also down-stream and just a few meters from the earth dam and on the eastern side of the stream, there is another survey mark. That area is Council run and we made them aware, some time ago, that the dirt-bike tracks could easily impinge on these historical sites. v)  Tim, In last week's Gazette there was a photo of the sandstone blocks in Whitton Park. It explains that the Council put them there for children to play on. There is a fleur-de-lis and a crown carved in them. It is intended to help them with their learning. Puzzle solved.  vi)  Joan spoke to Jayne Shepperd who told her she has had her quote for the re-instatement of the bus shelter mural accepted and it will be performed later on in Spring.

 vii) Pres. Doug & Sec. Mary will not stand for re-election at next AGM which will be held on 16th Sept.   OUR  GUEST SPEAKER next meeting is Graham Wilcox.  Afternoon tea will be served, could members please bring a small plate

Graham John Rutledge Wilcox is a genealogist and family historian who has spent much of his life tracing back all his ancestral family names. In each name he was able to build a line of ascent for hundreds of years, and on one line for 900 years. As he did so he built a giant family tree that amounts to several thousand people.His research produced so much detail that h[image: image5.jpg]


e started writing stories to share with his extended family. He has now published a book which tells how his great-grandfather Sir Arthur Rutledge actually brought Queensland together with the other colonies to ensure it became a state of Australia, and not a separate country. The book is entitled The Struggle For Unity - A Story of the Federation of Australia.

WHAT'S HAPPENING IN GLENBROOK 1896

  Source Nepean Times 31st October 1896 courtesy Patricia Curry

     Truly Glenbrook is progressing, as we are the happy possessors of a general store. Mr Howlett has commenced business near the railway station. A well-assorted stock, combined with courtesy and civility, should ensure him a fair share of th[image: image6.jpg]


e trade. 

      The new building for the Church of England is approaching completion, the contractor expects to finish it by the end of next week. It will be a decided improvement to the village.                        
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         HOWLETT"S STORE Wascoe St      We have been visited by fire, as on Saturday night last, a fire broke out in one of  Mr Hinwood's  sheds, and on account of scarcity of water, before it could be got under control, the whole of the sheds, stables and contents, including harnesses, implements and various articles, were destroyed. The  

           CHURCH of ENGLAND Hare St.           strenuous effort of the neighbours, conspicuous amongst whom was Mr Beattie  (Stationmaster), Mr Arthur Gimbert, & Mr Burcher, the other buildings and fences were saved. The loss is  about  40 Pounds, not insured  We are in great distress over our public park, as we cannot get anything done for it. It is years since any money was spent on it, and the existing improvments are going to ruin, for the want of a little outlay. The electors are sharpening their tomahawks for the next election.
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        SANDSTONE BLOCKS WHITTON PARK (refer Secrtarys Reports)

                                       CAN ANYONE ASSIST????

 EDITOR Bill Peard      Have you a story of histrorical interest to tell? Have you lived in the district for a long period? Have you any old photographs, family or scenery? If you can assist, I would like to hear from you. No  need to write the story, just give me the basic details, no need to send  photographs, just e-mail copies with captions if known. All stories, documents and photos will be acknowledged when published  Please send all Letters, Photos etc, as an attachment to e-mail address... jpe13704@gmail.com 

     GLENBROOK & DISTRICT HISTORICAL SOCIETY Inc.

OFFICE BEARERS 2014-2015 

                      President            Doug Knowles        4751 3275

                     Vice- Presidents    Kevin  Frappell       4739 8718

                                                     Grant Holmes          4739 4083

                      Secretary               Mary Knowles         4751 3275

                     Treasurer                Neil McGlashan      4739 9864

                     Chief  Historian     Tim Miers                4739 2384

                     Committee             Joan Peard               0414 605 482

                                                     Pam Thompson       4739 1518      

      Glenbrook & D.H. Society Museum is situated within Old Glenbrook Infants School, Ross St. Entrance via Park or Ross Sts  Museum is open every 1st & 3rd Saturdays

 9 am to 2 pm. Entrance FREE
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